## COUNTY OF SCURRY

On this 19th day of December, 2023 the Commissioner's Court of Scurry County, Texas In a Regular Session at 10:00 AM in the Scurry County Courtroom in the Scurry County Courthouse

## COUNTY JUDGE DAN HICKS

TERRY D. WILLIAMS COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 1 DOUG SCOTT COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 2

SHAWN McCOWEN COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 3 JEFF MITCHELL COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 4

## MELODY APPLETON COUNTY CLERK

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledges
- 4. Public Comment Don Levitt on damages that occurred to his property in Prect. 1.
- 5. Committee and Board Reports Stand Approved
- 6. Approve Previous Court Minutes A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell to approve the previous court minutes. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.
- 7. Inter-Prect Projects Discussion was had
- 8. Accepting Donations

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Shawn McCowen to accept the donations made to County Entities. Vote 3 for and 0 against.

- 9. Retirement of District Clerk District Clerk Candy Jones gave speech to the commissioners announcing her retirement.
- 10. inter-Local Agreement

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner Doug Scott to enter into an Inter-Local Agreement with Lubbock County to house prisoners. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

## 11. Inter-Local Agreement

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell to enter into an Inter- Local Agreement with Fisher County to house prisoners. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

12. Tax Abatement

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Shawn McCowen to consider the Tax Abatement Application of Intersect Power: including terms and conditions of any proposed abatement agreement and authorize notice to be published and provided to the other taxing entities and set the date of February 6, 2024 for the public hearing. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

**13. Treasurer's Report** 

A motion was made by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell and was seconded by Commissioner Terry Williams to approve the Treasurer's Reports. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

14. Certify Additional Revenue

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell to certify additional revenue in the form of supplement payment from Texas Assoc. of Counties and from West Central Texas Council of Governments. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

**15. Continuing Education** 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen to accept the annual continuing education certificates and initial transcript of the Scurry County Tax Assessor Collector. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

16. Line Item Transfers/Budget Amendments

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner Doug Scott to approve the line item transfers and budget amendments. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

17. Accounts Payable

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Shawn McCowen to approve the accounts payable. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

- 18. Recess until 12:00 Noon to reconvene at the Texas Agrilife Extension Service office for the Quarterly Commissioner's Court Interpretation.
- 19. Adjourn

ATTESTED TO

Melicelylippleton

Melody Appleton Scurry County Clerk